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Catanach, David, EMNRD 

From: stan_wagner@eogresources.com 

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 8:01 AM 

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD 

Subject: Re: Application 

David, we will verify the BHLs and revise the area of review. I will send this info to you ASAP. FYI, I am waiting on info from 
someone who is on vacation, so there will be a short delay. Thanks, Stan 

"Catanach, David, EMNRD" <david.catanach@state.nm.us> 

06/28/2005 11:03 AM 
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To <stan_Wagner@eogresources.com> 

cc 
Subject Application 

Stan, 

I am currently reviewing your application to inject into the Red Hills Unit 801 & 904. 
I've got a couple of questions. I'm confused as to the bottomhole location of the 
904. Our records show 1088 FNL & 114 FWL of Section 18(?), but your wellbore 
diagram shows a lateral wellbore length of 1,937 feet. What is the actual bottomhole 
location for this well? 

Also, the bottomhole location of the 801, according to our records, is 1209 FNL & 
4195' FWL, but your wellbore diagram shows a lateral length of 2,991'. Again, 
what is the bottomhole location of this well. (Footage, Section, Township and Range) 

The other problem I've noticed with your application is that you are doing the Area of 
Review (AOR) with respect to the well's surface location. Since injection is going to occur 
at the bottomhole location, the reference point for the 1/2 mile AOR review should be the 
bottomhole location. It appears you will need to revise this part of the application to show 
all wells within 1/2 mile of these well's bottomhole location. 

I hope to hear from you regarding these issues. You can either E-mail me or call me at 
(505) 476-3466. 

Regards, 

David Catanach 
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